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White, John 

From: Pattison, Helen 
Sent: 06 May 2009 10:18 
To: White, John 
Subject: Gosport Inquest 

Telephone call from lain Wilson. He said that he has not been in contact for a couple of weeks as he has been trying 
to to take time to get the whole Inquest situation round his head. 

Please can you call him when you are free. 

Code A 

Thanks 

Code A i 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White 
Clinical Negligence Dept 

i~lake Lapthorn, New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO53 3LG onday to Friday 9.00a.m to 3.00p.m. 

Fax: 023 8036 2920 

www.bllaw.co.uk 


